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. EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP
Weshinglon, DC 20200

April 10, 1974

Mr. Tony R. Huarta

Assistant Secretary-Treasurar

National Association of Latter
Carxriers, AFL~-CIO

100 Indiana Avenua, NW

Washington, DC 20001

Dear Mr. Huerta:
Regarding your April 3, 1974 inqulry on acceptance of

patron checks by latter carriers, Section 142.126
of Handbook FP-1, Financial and Cost Controls specifies

that, "Checks may be accepted in payment for COD charges -

under the same conditions as for other postal charges
and services.”

In determining the acceptability of checka for payment
of COD charges, letter carriers should bs guided by
local practica as expressed in the postmaster's
instructions. A letter carrier should refuse to accept
a check which does not meet the requirsamants set by the
postmastax.

The liability of letter carriers in situations involving
acceptance of custcmar chacks for COD charges is
govaxrned by the provisions of Article XXVIII, Employasr
Claims, of the Natidnal Agréesnt = ortmmen  —.. ——

Sincsraly,

Dostht ot —

David 3. Chavters, Directox
Of£ice of Grilasvance Procadurss
Labor Ralatlona Department




